



NORTHEAST TEXAS AREA NEWS

Welcome to The Heartbeat of the Northeast Texas Area 65 Assembly

Quarterly Publication

Volume 22, Number 1

Spring 2005

Spring Assembly Agenda

Saturday – March 19

- 7:30 Registration Opens
- 8:30 Welcome Open Assembly – Joe P.
- 8:45 Delegate’s Report - Naomi Z.
(Mock Committee’s - GSC Agenda)
- 10:00 **Break**
- 10:15 (Mock Committee’s - GSC Agenda)
- 12:00 **Lunch**
- 1:30 Delegate’s Report
(Mock Committee Consensus Report on GSC Agenda)
- 2:15 Questions & Answers: GSC Report
- 2:45 **Coffee Break**
- 3:00 Standing Committees Reports: Archives, GVR/LV, CF, Conv, CPC, Int, NL, PI, SN, TF, Vid
- 3:45 DCM Time
- 4:30 GSR Time
- 6:00 Dinner
- 7:30 Concepts Presentations:
Followed by Q & A
- 9:00 Close for the day

Sunday – March 20

- 8:30 Welcome Open Assembly – Joe P.
- 8:45 Secretary Minutes – Joe C.
Treasurer’s Report – Jim C.
Convention Report – Todd D.
Workshop Report – Don C.
Alternate Delegate Report – Bill N.
Structure Committee Report
- 10:00 Unfinished Business
New Business
- 11:30 Delegate’s send off to the GSC – Bill N.
- 12:00 Close Assembly - Joe P.

Chairperson’s Report Joe P.

Hey AAs. That sure was a great Winter Assembly in Longview, Texas. Their was an enthusiastic bunch of AAs. The speakers were great. The review of our NETA inventory provided mostly positive input. Newcomers to the area assembly were in awe of being able to participate in such a great fellowship. It brought back fond and sometimes scary memories of my first NETA assembly in 1986. Being the first assembly of this panel brought out a lot of new folks and some coming back. With God’s grace we all will continue to learn the process of communication in AA. It will continue for a lifetime we can have fun while learning. Attached is a process of a motion that we can use to practice some discipline and structure.

Process of a Motion

1. Presenter reads the motion.
2. Ask if there is a second to the motion.
3. Questions for clarification and or amendments.
Decide whether substantial or simple majority is required to pass. (Items of major importance require 2/3’s substantial unanimity. A change to the NETA Policies and Procedures is considered an item of major importance. All else can be passed with a simple majority.)
4. Motion is reread by the area secretary.
5. Open for discussion. Speak for or against the motion. (Those who would like to speak, may do so for a period of two minutes.)
6. After a full discussion someone may call the question. (After the question is called, only those in line at the mic may speak. A vote is then taken to end discussion. If the vote to end discussion fails, then discussion continues. Discussion continues until the question has been exhausted or another member calls the question.)
7. Count the votes for the motion.
8. Count the votes against the motion.
9. To pass, things of major importance require 2/3’s (substantial unanimity). All else may pass with simple majority.
10. Minority opinion is asked if they would like to speak.
11. If someone in the majority wants to change their vote, then we vote to see if we want to revote. It requires a simple majority to revote. If there is none the motion stands.
12. If there is majority to revote, start back at item number 5.

Alternate Chairperson's Report

Don C.

March 1, 2005

The Home Group — How It Works

Greenville Traditions Group – Greenville

7:30 p.m. –9:30 p.m.

2:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

May 21, 2005

12th Step Workshop

Language of the Heart Group -- Colleyville

1:30 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.

If you want a workshop please obtain your groups or districts approval, then select two dates. That way if the first date is taken we can use the second. Then call me at either 817.426.6970 (Home), or 817.913.5486 Cell). If you reach my voice mail please leave me a message and a number where I can reach you and I will get back to you just as soon as I can. Through the day it is easier if you call me on my cell phone.

Secretary's Report

Joe C.

Thanks NETA for allowing me to serve on another Panel. It is a humbling/gratifying experience. I hope I can meet the challenge and trust you have extended to me. We need to hear from DCM's, please keep me updated!!

All who attend Assemblies please print and fill out all blanks on registrations. It will be very helpful. I also need to get an equipment list from all who possess NETA equipment.

Area Officers and Standing Committee Shairs, give me a copy of your reports at Assembly and Committee meetings.

I hope to have all minutes and Policies/Procedures available this panel in Spanish as well as English.

If I can help you in any way or to inform me of any changes for Directory's please let me know. I will have a Directory available to DCM's and Area Officers at Spring Assembly.

Convention Chairperson's Report

Todd D.

Upcoming Assembly information:

Spring 2005 - March 19-20

Sheraton Grand Hotel (reserve early)

4440 West John Carpenter Freeway (Hwy 114)

Irving, TX 75063

800-345-5251

Room rate: \$69/night double occupancy

Coffee Star: Available

Please support the Area through reserving a room night or by buying a coffee star.

Summer 2005 Assembly to be in Henderson, Texas. Details to be presented at the Spring Assembly in Irving.

Treasurer's Report

Jim C.

Please mail NETA contributions to:

NETA Treasurer

P.O. Box 595201

Dallas, Texas 75359-0201

Newsletter Chairperson's Report

Bill H.

Groups interested for hosting the newsletter mailout give us a call.

The best kept secret in the fellowship is Service.

Remember to update your information with NETA Secretary Joe C. Only you can supply us with the best information so we do not waste your money by sending mail to the wrong address. If you would like to do an article for the NETA Newsletter, email Bill and put him to work. *Until we all meet again, may God hold you in the palm of His hand.....*

Archives Chairperson's Report

Ted K.

Your Archives Committee is off to a great start in this new panel 55. We are happy to announce the appointment of Jerry A. as an Archives Alternate and responsible for the physical archives display and Secretary of the Committee and also, the appointment of Scott R. as an Archives Alternate responsible for the NETA map displays at the assemblies and other projects. Both are past DCM's and qualified.

We will try to keep the NETA Web site Canendar up-to-date as to where the next Physical Archives Display's will be and where The History Projection Workshop's will be presented.

Both past Archive's Chair's (Mike W. and Arthur S.) have said they will be willing helping out this panel and you will see them from time to time.

As always please call if you are interested in having us bring the Archives display or have one of our History Presentations at your Group. Be sure to get your Group Conscience approval first.

We will be having monthly meetings on the third Thursday of every month at 8:00 P.M. If you are interested in Archives and want to participate, or are your group's or District's Archive Rep, please check the NETA web calander for the meeting site. We would love to have you join us.

Also we are always looking for First Editions of our literature. (Even if it is the 1st or the 10th printing. Etc.). We would like to put together two traveling displays so we may accommodate all the requests we have for anniversaries and special functions. (last Panel we traveled over 7,100 miles in two years).

Literature / Intergroup Liaison Chairperson's Report Michael W.

Greetings Northeast Texas Area. First, let me say thanks for the opportunity to serve as your Literature / InterGroup Liaison Chair for Panel 55 (2004 – 2005). At the Winter Assembly the motion to add the Literature committee responsibilities the InterGroup Liaison Chair passed with substantial unanimity.

Some of the duties of the literature committee will be: To raise the awareness for A.A. Conference-approved literature, audiovisual and other special items.

1. Keep a stock of (multi-lingual) catalogs for Conference-approved literature and for services pieces (e.g. Workbooks, A.A. Guidelines, Box459, and other A.A. literature that does not require Conference-approval).
2. Keep current on new and upcoming as well as revised literature and material from GSO.
3. Assist the Area Delegate in reviewing Conference Literature Agenda items.
4. Cooperate and share information with other Area Service Committees
5. Set up literature displays for viewing and sale at all functions, workshops, assemblies, conferences.
6. Inform groups, districts, and area assembly members, through displays, and other suitable methods, all available Conference-approved literature, audiovisual material, and any special items.
7. Schedule and Chair Committee meetings on a regular basis with the district and group literature reps.
8. Consider member suggestions regarding proposed additions to and changes in Conference-approved literature and audiovisual material.
9. Encourage A.A. members to read and purchase A.A. Conference-approved literature.

We hope to schedule a Literature/ InterGroup Liaison Committee meeting as soon as we get the information from GSO.

Nothing new to report on the InterGroups. Dallas InterGroup has agreed to be at out Spring Assembly to sell Conference-approved literature.

Audiovisual Chairperson's Report John C.

Alcoholics Anonymous – An Inside View - Depicts alcoholics recovering in A.A. 28 minutes

It Sure Beats Sitting in a Cell - Filmed inside correctional facilities in the U.S. and Canada. 17 minutes

Young People in A.A. - Four young A. A. members describe what it was like drinking and what their lives are like sober today. 28 minutes

Hope: Alcoholics Anonymous - Explains the principles of A.A. – What A.A. is and isn't, primary purpose; sponsorship and basic recovery tools. 5 minutes

A.A. – Rap With Us – Rap music and lyrics bridge these four young people's stories of alcoholic despair and A.A. recovery. 16 minutes

Markings on the Journey – Depicts 45 years of A.A. history, using rare material from our archives. 35 minutes

Bill's Own Story – Co-founder Bill W. tells of his drinking and recovery in his own words. 60 minutes

Bill Discusses the Twelve Traditions – How the principles safeguarding A.A. developed. 60 minutes

Carrying the Message Behind These Walls – Focuses on encouraging more A.A.'s to participate in carrying the message into correctional facilities. 28 minutes

You're A.A. General Service Office, the Grapevine, and the General Service Structure – Tour the Grapevine office and your G.S.O. Also contains information on A.A.'s service structure. 21 minutes

Keep your group happy; remember to clear these videos with your group's steering committee!!

Public Information Chairperson Bobbi C.

It is a great honor to serve you as your Public Information Chairperson. I am so excited about what we can possibly do over the next two years.

To date I have not received anything from the General Service Office so I am very limited as to what information I have concerning my duties and what I have on my PI display table. Hopefully, I will be receiving something soon.

On January 8, I met with the combined 6 Public Information Committee/Cooperation with the Professional Community Committee. At that meeting plans were put together for staffing a table at the annual Health Fair to be held January 29 at the Parks Mall in Arlington.

I will be available Throughout the Assembly to speak with all those interested in being a part of the PI committee. I need representation from all parts of the North East Texas Area. Please come and see me so I can get phone numbers and email addresses. We will then select dates for committee meetings.

On December 18 the NETA Web Site Committee met to talk about getting the web site "user ready". At that meeting I asked Keith D. to be the web master. Keith has been diligently working to get this accomplished. He will update you on what he has done to date and what he has in the workings.

DCM 53 Jimmy D.

Email:

District 53 comprises most of the Dallas area east and west of Central Expressway just north of downtown to LBJ Freeway. Within our boundaries we know of 27 groups holding meetings, of which 18 are listed in the GSO directory. We have seen participation at the District from 13 groups over the past year. I am excited and honored to serve District 53 as DCM. We held a service workshop at Lambda last December

and had 40+ attendees. Our first "rotating" District meeting will be held in February at the Cornerstone Group. We have started a "District Nite Out" to enable us to visit groups in our District together and then to participate in dinner and fellowship. The Trusted Servants of District 53 are looking forward to working together with the other Dallas districts in disseminating the message of AA through service and carrying out our primary purpose as described in our 5th tradition.

DCM 62

Vince King

A new year, a new panel and a new opportunity to carry the message to the alcoholic who is still suffering. Sometimes that person is the newcomer and sometimes it's the person with years of sober time who is facing a challenge in his/her life. There is a solution inside our walls. A group void of personalities and willing to share their experience, strength and hope is what we we are all about. This is the essence of our Three Legacies of recovery, unity and service. I was in a meeting recently where a member said they had never heard the Three Legacies described at their group before. Recovery, unity and service are being followed at their group, just not explained in A.A. terminology. Now I realize it's also my responsibility to bring the newcomer along and teach them the program, (which is another idea it took a while to understand). I was looking for the guy handling our programs at the door so I could follow along and know when this thing was supposed to be over. Oh well, live and learn. May God bless your life with a new freedom the way he has mine....

DCM 65

Stuart R.

I enjoyed my first Assembly as DCM very much. Several people went to Johnny Case's on Saturday night for Dinner. Just one more place I have had the privilege of going to sober that I used to go to drunk and embarrass my family and myself. Thank you AA!

I would like to thank the GSR's & Committee Chairs of 55 for their attendance & participation in Longview. They make my job that much easier & it is so much more fun to share the experience with them.

Thanks to Scotty G. Alt. DCM, for his voice, help, & Support. This is truly a we deal.

We look forward to seeing all of you at our fellowship day, "A Day in AA" May 21st, 2005. We will have flyers at the next Assembly. Untill then, give it away for fun & for free. See you in Irving!! God bless you & yours.

Copporation with the Professional Community Report

Boyce R.

Thanks for allowing me to serve as your NETA 65, panel 55 CPC Committee Chairman. The New Year has started off busy. I attended the Winter Assembly in Longview and it was my first experience at setting up the CPC literature table. I was hoping to get a few more names of CPC representatives during the Winter Assembly, but I did get a couple. On Sunday, 23

January, I was invited to participate in my first CPC workshop. This workshop was organized by Rick K. (CPC Chairman for District 56) and hosted by the Mesquite Big Town Group. The workshop was attended by a physician, a minister, and a counselor. Louis P. and Joe P. assisted in the workshop. I considered the workshop a success.

I received a call from Rick W. (GSO) on 25 January requesting our participation in a convention to be held April 14 through 17 at the Hyatt Regency hotel in Dallas. I was unclear who the convention was being held by, but it had something to do with the American Society of Addiction. Rick has promised to send me more detailed information on this convention. I will be asking for volunteers to man our booth at this convention.

I would like to ask that any Cooperation with the Professional Community (CPC) chairpersons for groups or districts please contact me. We need to establish our committee for the Area so that I might at least be knowledgeable of what activities are going on in our Area.

Past Delegates Share

Thoughts on or Area Inventory

By the time you read this, we will have already completed our inventory at the Meadowbrook Group. This is the first time we have ever conducted an inventory which included **BOTH** The Area Committee **AND** the GSR's!!! We had a 'GSR'-only inventory in Denton, June 1997 at the same time that the Area Committee was Meeting. The Area Committee has conducted an inventory every two years, since 1986. Our Area is to be commended for these efforts to maintain the best possible services to our groups. Now, in Nov. 2004 the entire Assembly gets to participate in our Tenth Step!

I trust that this is the beginning of a permanent custom we shall adopt. If we do adopt this policy for our Area, I would like to offer the following as a proposal:

That we dedicate the Fall Assembly of odd years for this most important event. This is the **ONLY** Assembly in the two year panel which has no pre-determined agenda. (ie. The Winter Assemblies cover the Conference Preliminary Agenda; The Spring Assemblies gathers our Area's group conscience for the Conference Final Agenda; The Summer Assemblies are for the Delegate to report back on the General Service Conference; the Fall Assembly of even years is for our elections). By scheduling our inventory to be at an Assembly, we would assure more participation, as the GSR's, DCM's, and Area trusted servants would not have to schedule an extra trip in there already busy schedules. Also, since our Assemblies are scheduled in hotels with conference centers, we would room than exists in most groups. Another advantage would be that the inventory would be at a 'viural half-way point' into the panel. The trusted servants will be attending their fourth assembly, and will have gotten a feel for whats going on, - enough to be informed and educated enough to project a plan for the remainder of the panel, via an Area inventory.

As I said in the previous newsletter, Beve and I are moving to the Davis Mts. Of West Texas, but we'll still be involved in the N.E. Texas Area. I'll communicate with you through this newsletter, - and we'll attend most of the assemblies.

Im proud to be a participant of N.E.T.A.

It works! It really does!

Love in Service, Jim T., Panel 45 Delegate

Ask It Basket

Winter Assembly January 15-16, 2005

Question: What is the History of the Combined Five?

The Combined Five celebrates its 25th year. 1979 – 2004.

In 1951 New York set up ten (10) Districts in Northeast Texas. The Dallas, Fort Worth Metroplex was given 2, 4, 5 and 6. Each of these numbered Districts met and conducted business.

1979-1980 the Northeast Texas Area was redistricted from 1 through 6. The Dallas Area was District 5 and the Fort Worth Area was District 6. These Districts then became 5-A which was Central Dallas: 5-B was Dallas and Oak Cliff: 5-C was North Central Dallas: 5-D was Dallas northern suburbs including Richardson & Plano: 5-E was NW Dallas and Irving: 5-F was Dallas suburbs Terrell, Athens, Corsicana & Waxahachie. The same happened in the Fort Worth Area and in the outlying areas for 1, 3, 7, 8 and 9.

In 1981 the General Service office in New York informed the Northeast Texas Area (NETA) that the Districts needed to have numeric instead of alphabetic designations so they could be put in their new computer. As a result the Districts were renamed from 5-A to 51: 5-B to 52: 5-C to 53: 5-D to 54: 5-E to 55: 5-F to 56. The same in Fort Worth from 6-A to 61: 6-B to 62: 6-C to 63: and 6-D to 64.

In 1981 the first DCM were elected in the new Districts. At this time Fort Worth retained their District 6 For Committees. Dallas had an Intergroup that was doing the committees so representatives were sent there, from the Districts, if they had one.

In 1979 the District "5" DCM's got together to form the Combined Five. The purpose of the Combined Five was to share information between the District Committee Members and the Groups. This information was about the happenings at the NETA, also to help the formation of Service Committees at the District level.

In 1982 three men Morgan C., Pete P. and Bob McC. were trying to get Treatment Chairpersons set up at the District level and at the NETA. By 1984 most of the "5" Districts had a Treatment Chairperson and they were taking meetings to the Treatment Centers.

By 1989 most all of the Groups had in place Chairpersons for Treatment, Corrections, Public Information and Cooperation with the Professional Committees.

As Combined Five starts its twenty-sixth year of service to the Districts and the NETA - the original sharing of information has been the mainstay that has kept it going these past 25 years and thriving. As with the GSO the Combined Five is not so much of a twelfth step entity, but a means of sharing education for the Districts to have knowledge and shared information to do their twelfth step work.

(The above information is a compilation from many old timers and past Delegates.)

*We pray this newsletter has something
for everyone, including all who find pleasure
in uncovering mistakes.
Enjoy!!!*

CONFIDENTIAL PUBLICATION: This publication may contain full names and addresses of members of Alcoholics Anonymous. Please respect their anonymity. Do not circulate this newsletter outside of AA. Names and addresses are not to be used for mailing lists. They are strictly for AA use.

**This Space is Reserved for you
and your Article.**



Noticias Del Area Nordeste de Texas

Bienvenidos a El golpe del Corazon de Nordeste de Texas Asamblea Area 65

Trimestral Publicación

Volumen 22, Numero 1

Primavera 2005

Agenda

Sábado – Marzo 19

- 7:30 Registracion Abre
- 8:30 Bienvenida - Abre la Asamblea – Joe P.
- 8:45 Informe del Delegado – Naomi Z.
Comité's Simulados – Agenda del la
Conferencia del Servicio General
- 10:00 Quebrada para café
- 10:15 Informe del Delegado
Comité's Simulados
- 12:00 Almuerzo
- 1:30 Informe del Delegado
Consenso de los Comité's Simulados Agenda
del la Conferencia del Servicio General
- 2:15 Preguntas & Respuestas:
Informe del Delegado
- 2:45 Quebrada para Cafe
- 3:00 Informes de Comités del Area: Archivo,
GVR/LV, CC, Conv, CPC, Int, NL, IP, SN,
TI, Vid
- 3:45 Tiempo para los MCDs
- 4:30 Tiempo para los RSGs
- 6:00 Cena
- 7:30 Presentaciones de los 12 Conceptos
Preguntas y Respuestas
- 9:00 Fin del Dia

Domingo – Marzo 20

- 8:30 Bienvenida - Abre la Asamblea – Joe P.
- 8:45 Informe del Secretario – Joe C.
Informe del Tesorero – Jim C.
Informe del Convenciones – Todd D.
Informe del Mesa de Trabajos – Don C.
Informe del Delegado Alterno – Bill N.
Informe del Comité de la Estructura
- 9:45 Break
- 10:00 Negocio Viejo
Negocio Nuevo
- 11:30 Mandamos el Delegado al CSG - Bill N.
- 12:00 Cierra la Asamblea – Joe P.

Cordinador del Area
Joe P.

Hola AAs! Que seguro era una gran Asamblea de Invierno en Longview, Texas. Su era un ramo entusiasmado de AAs. Los oradores eran gran. La revisión de nuestro inventario de NETA proporcionó la entrada en su mayor parte positiva. Los recién llegados a la asamblea de la área estaban en la admiración de es capaz de tomar parte en una confraternidad tan gran. Devolvió las memorias cariñosas y a veces espantosas de mi primera asamblea de NETA en 1986. Es la primera asamblea de este entrepaño presentó muchas gente nuevas y algún regresando. Con Dios'la gracia de s que todos continuaremos aprender el proceso de comunicación en AA. Continuará para una vida nosotros podemos divertirnos al aprender. Conectado es un proceso de un movimiento que podemos utilizar para practicar alguna disciplina y la estructura.

El proceso de un Punto

1. Más presente lee el movimiento.
2. Pregunte si hay un segundo al movimiento.
3. Las preguntas para la clarificación y o las enmiendas. Decida si la mayoría substancial o sencilla se requiere a pasar. (Artículos de la importancia mayor requieren 2/3's la unanimidad substancial. Un cambio a las Políticas de NETA y Procedimientos se considera un artículo de la importancia mayor. Todo se puede pasar más con una mayoría sencilla.)
4. El punto es vuelve a leer por el secretario de área.
5. Abra para la discusión. Hable para o contra el movimiento. (Los que querían hablar, poder hacer así por un período de dos minutos.)
6. Después que una discusión repleta alguien puede llamar la pregunta. (Después que la pregunta se llama, sólo ésos en línea en el mic pueden hablar. Un voto entonces se toma para terminar la discusión. Si el voto para terminar la discusión falla, entonces discusión continúa. La discusión continúa hasta que la pregunta se haya agotado u otro miembro llama la pregunta.)
7. Cuento los votos para el punto.
8. Cuento los votos contra el movimiento.
9. Para pasar, las cosas de la importancia mayor requieren 2/3's (la unanimidad substancial). Todo puede pasar más con la mayoría sencilla.
10. La opinión minoritaria se pregunta si ellos querían hablar.
11. Si alguien en la mayoría quere cambiar su voto, entonces nosotros votamos de ver si queremos un revote. Requiere una mayoría sencilla al revote. Si hay ninguno, el punto pasa.
12. Si hay la mayoría quere revote, empieza espalda en el número de artículo 5.

Alterno Cordinador
Don C.

el 1 de marzo de 2005 El Grupo Base — Cómo Trabaja. Grupo Tradiciones de Greenville – Greenville 7:30 de la tarde. –9:30 de la tarde. 2:00 de la tarde. – 5:00 de la tarde. Pueda 21, 2005 Idioma duodécimo de Taller de Paso del Grupo de Corazón -- Colleyville 1:30 de la tarde. – 4:30 de la tarde. Si usted quiere que un taller obtenga por favor su aprobación de grupos o distritos, entonces escoge dos fechas. Esa manera si la primera fecha se toma podemos utilizar el segundo. Entonces llámeme en o 817.426.6970 (en casa), o la Célula de 817.913.5486). Si usted alcanza mi buzón de voz por favor me sale un mensaje y un número donde puedo alcanzar usted y yo volverá a usted apenas tan pronto como puedo. Por el día es más fácil si usted me llama en mi teléfono celular.

El Secretario'el
Joe C.

Da las gracias NETA para permitirme servir en otro Entrepaña. Es una experiencia de humillar/satisfaciendo. Espero que pueda encontrar el desafío y confiar usted ha extendido a mí. ¡Necesitamos oír de DCM's, por favor me mantiene actualicé! Todos los que asisten las Asambleas por favor impresión y llenan todos blancos en matrículas. Será muy útil. Necesito también obtener una lista del equipo de todos los que posee el equipo de NETA. Los Oficiales del área y el Comité Parado Shairs, me dan una copia de sus informes en reuniones de Asamblea y Comité. Espero tener todos minutos y los Políticas/Procedimientos disponibles este entrepañó en el español así como inglés. Si yo le puedo ayudar en cualquier manera o para informarme de cualquiera cambio para la Guía's permitió por favor que mí sepa. Tendré una Guía disponible a DCM'Oficiales de s y Area en la Asamblea de la Primavera.

Cordinador de Convención
Todd D.

La información próxima de la Asamblea:

La primavera 2005 - marzo 19-20 Estilo de mobiliario el Hotel Grande (reserva temprano) 4440 John Carpenter Frwy. (Hwy 114) Irving, TX 75063 800-345-5251: \$10.00 Estrella para Café de Cuarto \$69.00 Por favor reservar cuarto y compran una estrella de café.

El verano 2005 Asamblea para estar en Henderson, Texas. Los detalles para ser presentados en la Asamblea de la Primavera en Irving.

Informe de Tesorero
Jim C.

por favor mande sus NETA contribuciones a: Tesorero de NETA
P.O. Box 595201 Dallas, 75359-0201 de Texas

Editor de boletín del Area
Bill H.

interesaron para recibir la circular de boletín nos da una llamada. El secreto mejor mantenido en la confraternidad es el Servicio. Recuerde de actualizar su información con Secretario de NETA Joe C. Sólo usted nos puede suministrar con la mejor información tan nosotros no malgastamos su dinero mandando el correo a la dirección equivocada. Si usted querría hacer un artículo para el Boletín de NETA, la Cuenta correo electrónico y lo puso para trabajar. Untill que todos encontramos otra vez, puede el asidero de Dios usted en la palma de la mano.....

Cordiandor de archivos
Ted K.

Su Comité de Archivo está apagado a un gran comienzo en este entrepañó nuevo 55. Somos felices de anunciar que la cita de Jerry A. como un Archivo Alternos y responsables de los archivo físicos demuestran y el Secretario del Comité y también, la cita de Scott R. como un Archivo Alternan responsable de los despliegues de mapa de NETA en las asambleas y otros proyectos. Son DCM pasados's y calificados. Trataremos de mantener el sitio web de NETA Canendar reciente en cuanto a donde los próximos Archivo Físicos Demuestran's será y donde El Taller de Proyección de Historia's se presentará. Ambos Archivo pasado'Silla de s's (W. de Mike y Arthur S.) ha dicho que ellos estarán dispuestos ayudando este entrepañó y usted los verá de vez en cuando. Como siempre por favor la llamada si usted es interesado a tenernos traemos los Archivo demuestran o tienen uno de nuestras Presentaciones de Historia en su Grupo. Está seguro obtener su aprobación de Conciencia de Grupo primero. Estaremos teniendo las reuniones mensuales en el tercer jueves de todos los meses en 8:00 de la tarde. Si usted es interesado en Archivo y necesidad para participar, o es su grupo's o Distrito'Representante de Archivo de s, verifica por favor el calander de telaraña de NETA para el sitio de la reunión. Adoraríamos tenerle nos une. También nosotros siempre buscamos Primero Ediciones de nuestra literatura. (Incluso si sea el primer o el 10 que imprime. Etc.) Querríamos poner juntos dos despliegues que viajan tan podemos acomodar todos los pedidos que tenemos por aniversarios y funciones especiales. (Dure Entrepaña que viajamos sobre 7,100 millas en dos años).

Cordinador de Literatura/Enlace de Intergrual
Michael W.

Saludos Area del noreste de Texas. Primero, permitió que diga gracias para la oportunidad de servir como su Literatura/Silla de Enlace de InterGroup para el Entrepaña 55 (2004 – 2005). En la Asamblea de Invierno que el movimiento para agregar las responsabilidades del comité de la Literatura la Silla del Enlace de InterGroup pasó con la unanimidad substancial. Algunos de los deberes del comité de la literatura serán: levantar el conocimiento para el AA. La literatura de conferencia-aprobó, audiovisual y otros artículos especiales. 1. Mantenga una acciones de (multi-lingual) los catálogos para la literatura de Conferencia-Aprobó y para pedazos de servicios (por ejemplo. Cuadernos, AA Las pautas, Box459, y otro AA la literatura que no requiere la Conferencia-Aprobación). 2. Mantenga la corriente en la literatura y la materia nuevo y próximo así como revisadas de GSO. 3. Ayude el Delegado de Area a revisar artículos de Orden del día de Literatura de Conferencia. 4. Coopere y comparta información con otro 5. de Comités de Servicio de Area. Establezca los despliegues

de la literatura para ver y venta en todo funcionan, los talleres, las asambleas, las conferencias. 6.

Informe los grupos, los distritos, y miembros de asamblea de área, por despliegues, y por otros métodos convenientes, toda literatura disponible de Conferencia-Aprobó, la materia audiovisual, y algún artículo especial. 7. Planifique y las reuniones del Comité de Silla en una base regular con el distrito y representantes de literatura de grupo. 8. Considere las sugerencias de miembro con respecto a adiciones propuestas a y a los cambios en la literatura de Conferencia-Aprobó y materia audiovisual. 9. Alente AA miembros para leer y comprar AA Literatura de conferencia-aprobó. Esperamos planificar una Literatura/el Comité del Enlace de InterGroup que encuentra tan pronto como obtenemos la información de GSO. Nada nuevo informar en el InterGroups. Dallas InterGroup ha concordado en estar en fuera la Asamblea de la Primavera para vender la Conferencia- la literatura aprobada.

Cordinador Audiovisual

John C.

Los alcohólicos Anónimos – Una Vista del Interior - Representa a alcohólicos que recuperan en el UN.UN. 28 minutos Golpes Seguros que Sientan en una Célula - las facilidades correccionales, interiores y Filmadas en los U.S. y el Canadá. jóvenes en AA. - Cuatro joven A. A. miembros describen lo que estaba como beber y como lo que su vive están como calma hoy. 28 minutos Esperan: Alcohólicos Anónimos - Explica los principios de AA. – Lo que AA es y no es, propósito primario; el patrocinio e instrumentos básicos de recuperación. 5 minutos

AA – El Golpecito Con AA – la música del Golpecito y líricos salvan a estos cuatro jóvenes/los cuentos de s de la desesperación y AA alcohólicos. la recuperación. 16 Marcas de minutos en el Viaje – Representa 45 años de AA la historia, utilizando la materia rara de nuestros archivo. 35 minutos Facturan's Posee el Bill W. de Cuenta de Cofundador dice de su beber y la recuperación en sus propias palabras. 60 minutos Facturan Discute las Doce Tradiciones – Cómo los principios que salvaguardan AA desarrollado. 60 minutos que Llevan el Mensaje detrás de Estas Paredes – los Focos a alentar más UN. UN. 's para tomar parte en llevando el mensaje en facilidades correccionales. 28 minutos Usted're AA La Oficina general del Servicio, la Vid, y la Estructura General del Servicio – Viaja la oficina de Vid y su G. S. O. Contenga también información en AA la estructura del servicio de s. 21 minutos

¡Mantenga su grupo feliz; recuerde de vaciar estos videos con su grupo's que dirige el comité!

Cordinador Informacion al Público

Bobbi C.

Es un gran honor de servirle como su Cordinador Informacion al Público. Estoy tan entusiasmado acerca de lo que podemos volver a hacer posiblemente el luego dos años. Para fechar yo no he recibido nada de la Oficina General de Servicio tan yo soy limitado muy en cuanto a qué información que tengo con respecto a mis deberes y con respecto a lo que tengo en mi mesa del despliegue de Pl. Optimistamente, estaré recibiendo algo pronto. El 8 de enero, yo encontré con el combinó 6 Comité/Cooperación Pública de Información con el Comité Profesional de la Comunidad. En que encontrando los planes se pusieron juntos para proveer una mesa en la Salud anual Justa para ser tenida enero 29 en el Paseo de Parques en Arlington. Estaré disponible a través de la Asamblea

para hablar con todo esos interesado en son una parte del comité de Pl. Necesito la representación de todas partes del Norte Area Oriental de Tejas. Venga por favor y me ve tan puedo obtener los números de teléfono y las direcciones correo electrónico. Nosotros entonces escogeremos las fechas para reuniones de comité. El 18 de diciembre el Comité de Sitio web de NETA encontró hablar acerca de obtener el sitio web "usuario se prepara". En que encontrando pregunté Keith para ser D. el maestro de telaraña. Keith ha estado trabajando diligientemente obtener este consumado. El le actualizará en lo que él ha hecho para fechar y lo que él tiene en los trabajo.

MCD 53 Jimmy D.

El distrito 53 comprenden la mayor parte del este de área de Dallas y oeste de Autopista Central apenas al norte de centro a la Autopista de LBJ. Dentro de nuestras fronteras que sabemos de 27 grupos que tienen las reuniones, de cuál 18 son listados en la guía de GSO. Hemos visto la participación en el Distrito de 13 grupos sobre el año pasado. Soy emocionado y soy honrado para servir el Distrito 53 como DCM. Tuvimos un taller del servicio en Lambda dura diciembre Y tuvo 40 + asistentes. Nuestro primer "girando" la reunión del Distrito se tendrá en febrero en el Grupo de la Piedra Angular. Hemos empezado un "el Distrito Nite Fuera" permitirnos visitar los grupos en nuestro Distrito junto y entonces tomar parte en la cena y la confraternidad. Los Sirvientes Confiados del Distrito 53 esperan trabajando juntos con los otros distritos de Dallas a difundir el mensaje de AA por el servicio y llevando a cabo nuestro propósito primario como descrito en nuestra tradición quinta.

MCD 62 Vince King

UN año nuevo, un entrepaño nuevo y una oportunidad nueva llevar el mensaje al alcohólico que sufre todavía. A veces esa persona es el recién llegado y a veces's la persona con años de tiempo sobrio que está frente a un desafío en su vida. Hay una solución dentro de nuestras paredes. Un vacío del grupo de personalidades y dispuesto a compartir su experiencia, la fuerza y la esperanza son lo que nosotros nosotros somos todo acerca de. Esto es la esencia de nuestros Tres Legados de la recuperación, la unidad y el servicio. Estaba en una reunión recientemente donde un miembro dijo que ellos nunca habían oído los Tres Legados descritos en su grupo antes. La recuperación, la unidad y el servicio se siguen en su grupo, apenas no explicado en el UN.UN. la terminología. Ahora yo lo me doy cuenta de's también mi responsabilidad de traer al recién llegado por y les enseña el programa, (que es otra idea que lo tomó para entender un rato). Buscaba al tipo que maneja nuestros programas a la puerta tan yo podría seguir por y para saber cuando esta cosa se supuso estar sobre. Ah bien, vive y aprende. Pueda a Dios bendice su vida con una libertad nueva la manera él tiene la mina....

MCD 65 Stuart R.

yo gocé mi primera Asamblea como MCD mucho. Varias personas fueron al Caso de Johnny's el sábado noche para la Cena. Sólo un más lugar yo he tenido el privilegio de ir a calmar que utilicé para ir a bebido y avergüenza mi familia y yo mismo. ¡Gracias AA! Querría dar gracias el GSR's & Sillas de Comité de 55 para su asistencia & la participación en Longview. Ellos hacen mi trabajo ese tanto más fácil & es tanta más diversión de compartir la experiencia con ellos. Gracias a Scotty G. Alt. DCM, para su voz, la ayuda, & Sostiene. Esto es sinceramente un tratamos. Esperamos ver todo usted en nuestro día

de confraternidad, "UN Día en AA" 21 de mayo, 2005. Tendremos a aviadores en la próxima Asamblea. Untill entonces, lo da lejos para diversión & para libre. ¡Véale en Irving! El dios le bendice & suyo.

Copporation con la Comunidad Profesional Boyce R.

Gracias para permitirme servir como su NETA 65, el entrepaño 55 Presidente del Comité de CPC. El Año nuevo ha empezado lejos ocupado. Asistí la Asamblea de Invierno en Longview y era mi primera experiencia en estableciendo la mesa de la literatura de CPC. Esperaba obtener unos pocos más nombres de representantes de CPC durante la Asamblea de Invierno, pero obtuve una pareja. El domingo, 23 Enero, yo fui invitado a tomar parte en mi primer taller de CPC. Este taller fue organizado por Almiar K. (Presidente de CPC para el Distrito 56) y recibido por el Mesquite el Grupo Grande del Pueblo. El taller fue asistido por un médico, por una iglesia de monasterio, y por un consejero. Luis P. y Joe P. participó en el taller. Consideré el taller un éxito. Recibí una llamada del W. (GSO) de Almiar solicitando el 25 de enero que nuestra participación en una convención para ser tenida abril 14 por 17 en el hotel de la Regencia de Hyatt en Dallas. Era poco claro que la convención era tenida por, pero tenido algo que ver con la Sociedad Americana de la Vicio. Rick ha prometido mandarme más detallé información en esta convención. Estaré pidiendo a voluntarios al hombre nuestro puesto en esta convención. Querría preguntar que cualquier Cooperación con los presidentes Profesionales de la Comunidad (CPC) para grupos o distritos por favor me contacta. Necesitamos establecer nuestro comité para el Area para que yo quizás sea por lo menos informado de qué actividades pasan en nuestra Area.

Los Delegados del pasado Comparten los Pensamientos

En el inventario de Area. Cuando usted leen esto, nosotros ya habremos completado nuestro inventario en el Grupo de Meadowbrook. ¡Esto es la primera vez nosotros hemos realizado jamás un inventario que incluyó El Comité de Area Y el GSR's!! Tuvimos un inventario de 'GSR'-SOLO en Denton, junio 1997 al mismo tiempo que el Comité de Area Encontraba. El Comité de la Area ha realizado un inventario cada dos años, desde que 1986. Nuestra Area deberá ser encomendada para estos esfuerzos de mantener los mejores servicios posibles a nuestros grupos. Ahora, en el noviembre. ¡2004 la Asamblea entera obtiene para tomar parte en nuestro Décimo Paso! Confío que esto es el principio de una costumbre permanente que adoptaremos. Si adoptamos esta política para nuestra Area, yo querría ofrecer el siguiente como una propuesta: Que dedicamos la Asamblea de la Caída de años impares para estas la mayoría de los acontecimientos importantes. Esto es La Unica Asamblea en el dos entrepaño de año que tiene no predetermina orden del día. (Ie. Las Asambleas del Invierno cubren la

Conferencia Orden del día Preliminar; Las Asambleas de la Primavera reúnen nuestra Area conciencia de grupo de s para la Conferencia Orden del día Final; Las Asambleas del Verano son para el Delegado de informar espalda en la Conferencia General del Servicio; la Asamblea de la Caída de aún años son para nuestras elecciones). Planificando nuestro inventario para estar en una Asamblea, nosotros aseguraríamos más participación, como el GSR's, DCM's, y el Area confiaron a sirvientes no tendrían que planificar un viaje extra en horarios allí ya ocupados. También, desde que las Asambleas de oír son planificadas en hoteles con centros de conferencia, nosotros nos alojaríamos que existimos en la mayoría de los grupos. Otra ventaja sería que el inventario estaría en un 'viural el punto medio' en el entrepaño. Los sirvientes confiados estarán asistiendo su cuarta asamblea, y habrán obtenido

un se siente para lo que pasando, - ser informado bastante y para ser educado para proyectar bastante un plan para el resto del entrepaño, vía un inventario de Area. Cuando dije en el boletín previo, Beve y yo mueven a los Montes de Davis. De West Texas , pero de nosotros'll sea implicado todavía en la N.E. Area de Texas. Yo'll comunica con usted por este boletín, - y nosotros'll asiste la mayor parte de las asambleas. Im orgulloso ser un participante de N. E. T. A. ¡ Trabaja! ¡Hace realmente!

El amor en el Servicio,

Jim T., el Entrepaño 45 Delegado

Pregúnte la Canasta

La Asamblea del invierno el 15-16 de enero de 2005

¿La pregunta: Qué es la Historia del Combinó Cinco?

El Combinó Cinco celebran su año vigésimo quinto. 1979 – 2004.

En 1951 conjunto de Nueva York arriba diez (10) Distritos en Tejas del noreste. La Dallas, el Valor de Fuerte Metroplex se dio 2, 4, 5 y 6. Cada uno de estos Distritos numerados encontraron y condujeron el negocio.

1979-1980 el Area del noreste de Tejas se redistricted de 1 por 6. El Area de Dallas era el Distrito 5 y el Area del Valor de Fuerte eran el Distritos 6. Estos Distritos entonces llegaron a ser 5 UN que era Dallas Central: 5-B era Dallas y Precipicio de Roble: 5-C era Dallas Central del norte: 5-D era Dallas los suburbios septentrionales inclusive Richardson & Plano: 5-E era NO Dallas y Irving: de 5 F era los suburbios de Dallas Terrell, Atenas, Corsicana & Waxahachie. El mismo sucedió en el Area.Y del Valor de Fuerte en las áreas aisladas para 1, 3, 7, 8 y 9.

En 1981 la oficina General del Servicio en Nueva York informó el Area del noreste de Tejas (NETA) que los Distritos necesitaron tener las designaciones numérico en vez de alfabéticas tan ellos podrían ser puestos en su computadora nueva. Como resultado los Distritos se reagruparon de 5 UN a 51: de 5 B a 52: de 5 C a 53: de 5 D a 54: de 5 C a 55: de 5 D a 56. El mismo en el Valor de Fuerte de 6 UN a 61: de 6 B a 62: de 6 C a 63: y de 6 D a 64. En 1981 el primer DCM fueron elegidos en los Distritos nuevos. En este momento Valor de Fuerte retuvo su Distrito 6 Para Comités. Dallas tuvo un Intergroup que hacía los comités tan representantes fueron mandados allí, de los Distritos, si ellos tuvieron uno. En 1979 el Distrito "5" DCM's se juntó para formar el Combinó Cinco. El propósito del Combinó Cinco debían compartir información entre los Miembros del Comité del Distrito y los Grupos. Esta información estaba acerca de los acontecimientos en el NETA, para ayudar también la formación de Comités de Servicio en el nivel del Distrito. En 1982 tres hombres Morgan C., Pete P. y Corta McC. trataban de obtener el Tratamiento Presidentes establecen en el nivel del Distrito y en el NETA. Por 1984 la mayor parte del "5" los Distritos tuvieron un Presidente del Tratamiento y ellos tomaban las reuniones a los Centros del Tratamiento. Por 1989 la mayoría de los todos los Grupos tenidos en coloca Presidentes para el Tratamiento, las Correcciones, Información Públicos y Coperation con los Comités Profesionales. Cuando Combinó Cinco comienzos su veinte-sexto año del servicio al snd de Distritos el NETA - el compartir original de informstion ha sido el sostén que ha mantenido lo yendo estos pasados 25 años y prosperar. Al igual que con el GSO el Combinó Cinco no son tanto de un duodécimo enity del paso, pero de un medios de compartir la educación para los Distritos para tener el conocimiento e información compartida para hacer su duodécimo trabajo del paso. (El encima de

información es una compilación de muchos Delegados viejos de relojes y pasado.)

Oramos que este boletín tenga algo para todos, inclusive todos los que encuentra el placer a destapar los errores. ¡Goce!!

La PUBLICACION CONFIDENCIAL: Esta publicación contiene los nombres y las direcciones repletos de miembros de Alcoholicos Anónimos. Respete por favor su anonimato. No circule este exterior de boletín de AA. Los nombres y las direcciones no deberán ser utilizados para la lista de envío. Ellos son estrictamente para uso de AA.

Este Espacio se Reserva para usted y para su Artículo.